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From: Nick Troutman <nicki@firstnationalassets.com> .
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 1:00 PM g;f-l-{’ ~Soo0”
To: FOIA Sauk Village | @
Subject: FOIA Request L

To Whom It May Concern,

I'am writing to request a list of all addresses and PINs of all real property owned by Sauk Village in
Township 32 Section 26.

This request is not being made for commercial purposes.

Thanks,
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32244001230000 -
32244001300000~
32244001330000 -
322519000030000 -
32251090380000 -
32251091170000 .
32252000030000 -
32253000110000 .
32253000340000 -
32253000350000-
32253000360000 -
32253010150000 -
32253020250000
32253020380000-
32253100010000,
32253100020000 -
32253100050000 -
32253200090000
32254090220000 -
32254090230000 -
32254090390000 -
32254090400000 ¢
32262010030060 -
32263000140000 -
32264000090600.
32264020110000 .
32264020120000 -
32351020250000 -
32352010230000 -
3236200004C000
32363050120000
32363060070000 -
32363060080000

33301000180000-
33301000130000 -
33301600250000 -
33311130160000
33312020020000
33312020030000°
33312020040000-
33312020340000

33312020350000
33312020360000 -
33312060280000

33312070210000

http://www.cookcountyassessor.com/appeals/affidavit.aspx
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